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Clork of the Court Aarsy, Necw Yok 12207

November 30, 1995

Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Box 69 Gedney Station

White Plains, New York 10605

Dear Ms. Sassower,
This acknowledges receipt of your letter November 15, 1995.

Papers retained by the Court which are available to the public can be
reviewed at the Court. Arrangements in advance must be made. Please be
advised that motion papers are retained by the Court for five years only.

The Court cannot accommodate requests to identify and provide papers
by subject matter category. Written requests to review the Court’s papers must
identify by title the specific appeal or motion papers sought.

Very truly yours,
Sait M. (elee
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Stuart M. Cohen
Deputy Clerk of the Court

cc: Judges of the Court



